From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent: 10/8/2011 5:32:48 PM

Subject: FVV: Letter from the Attorney General - Enclosures
Attachments: AG Letter Enclosure - reprocessed. pdf

You may have been bcc'd on this but just in case... Clearer copies of the enclosure for your purposes.

From: Gaston, Molly (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 6:04 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Jezierski, Crystal’; ‘aaron.hiller@mail.house.gov'; 'Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov'; 'ashok.pinto@mail.house.gov';
‘carlton.davis@ mail.house.gov'; 'dave.rapallo@ mail.house.gov'; 'Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov'; '‘Sherman, Donald’;
jeremy_paris@judiciary-dem.senate.gov'; 'maggie_whitney@judiciary-dem.senate.gov'; 'Matthew_Virkstis@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov';
‘Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov'; ‘ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov'

Subject: Letter from the Attorney General - Enclosures

Pursuant to a request from Chairman Issa's staff, we have rescanned more clear copies of the documents in this
enclosure and given them their original bates numbers. Please replace the faded versions of these documents in your
files.

Many thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346
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